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From: Connolly, Valerie (SEC) <Valerie.Connolly@sec.state.ma.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 8:50 AM
To:
Subject: RE: BS-W01492-5860894226 // 19 HAWTHORNE RD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT REQUEST

 
Good morning, 
 
This office has received your email requesting records pertaining to, ‘PROPERTY ADDRESS: 19 
HAWTHORNE RD PARCEL: 3-649-0 · Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED 
Permits & demolition permits that need attention and any fees due currently · Also advise if there are any Code 
Violation or fines due that needs attention currently · Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.’, for 
the state of Massachusetts. 

 
This office is statutorily charged with determining the public records status of government records.  It is not a 
warehouse for all government records; therefore, this office does not have custody of records responsive to 
your request.  

 
Each governmental entity in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts retains control of its own 
records.  Accordingly, you must direct your request to the governmental entity that created or received the 
records you seek.  In this instance, you may want to contact the city or town, where the property is located, they 
may be able to assist you or direct you further.  
 
Respectfully, 
Valerie 
 
Valerie J. Connolly 
Records Access Officer 
Secretary of the Commonwealth 
One Ashburton Place, Room 1701 
Boston, MA  02108  
 
 

 You don't often get email from valerie.connolly@sec.state.ma.us. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. 
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 19 HAWTHORNE RD 
PARCEL: 3-649-0 
  
· Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need 
attention and any fees due currently 
 
· Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently 
 
· Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 


